Ewing, Lea Ann

From: Ewing, Lea Ann

Sent: Wednesday, March 08, 2017 12:17 PM

To: 'Carilla Lea'

Subject: RE: Rockwall Police Department Security Enhancements - 3772572

Have there been any date/time changes to the advertised bid date or prebid meeting? No

e How can | obtain a complimentary set of plans and specs? Go to www.rockwall.com, Finance/Purchasing
department page

e  What is the plan deposit for acquiring the plans and specs? S0
e Isthat deposit refundable?

Do you have a copy of the Plan Holder’s List available? If yes, can you email me a copy? See attached

Is there an addenda issued at this point? No

What is the engineers estimate for this project? $250,000

Thank you,

Lea Ann Ewing
Purchasing Agent
City of Rockwall
385 S. Goliad
Rockwall, TX 75087
972-771-7700 Voice
972-771-7728 Fax
www.rockwall.com

From: Carilla Lea [mailto:lea.carilla@cmdgroup.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 08, 2017 11:56 AM

To: Ewing, Lea Ann

Subject: Rockwall Police Department Security Enhancements - 3772572
Importance: High

Hello,

Good Morning! I’'m with ConstructConnect. We're a construction news service that can provide broad exposure to
your project resulting in more competitive bids from local contractors and suppliers resulting in lower costs and
improved project delivery. We’re currently reporting on the above mentioned project and | was hoping you could
answer a few questions for me.

e Have there been any date/time changes to the advertised bid date or prebid meeting?
¢ How can | obtain a complimentary set of plans and specs?
e  What is the plan deposit for acquiring the plans and specs?

e Isthat deposit refundable?
e Do you have a copy of the Plan Holder’s List available? If yes, can you email me a copy?
e Isthere an addenda issued at this point?



» What is the engineers estimate for this project?
Thank you for your assistance.
Sincerely,

Louen Lea M. Carilla

Bid Research Specialist
constructconnect

30 technology Parkway South,

Suite 100

Norcross, GA 30092

phone: 323.602.5079
fax: 866.570.8187

www.ConstructConnect.com




PLEASE NOTIFY THE FOLLOWING PLAN ROOMS WHEN BIDDING PROJECTS
Updated: March 18, 2014

AGC of Texas

6220 N. Belt Line Road, Suite 210
Irving, Texas 75063
972-580-8685 (phone)

Contact: Judy Sconce

email: irving@agctx.org

(Highway, Roads and Utilities)

McGraw-Hill Plan Room
(Dodge Reports)

4300 Beltway Place, Ste. 180
Arlington, Texas 76018
817-375-2957 phone
Kristin_price@mcgraw-hill.com
www.construction.com

TEXO/AGC/iSqFt Plan Room

c/o Lawton Reprographic Centers
14305 Inwood Road

Dallas, Texas 75244
800-364-2059-phone, extension 8088
email: agcquoin@isgft.com
(primarily for Buildings)

North Texas Construction Reports (verified

4-2008)

2828 Trinity Mills Road, Suite 330
Carrollton, Texas 75006

972 820-9020-phone

Contact: Linda Gant

Email address: Linda@amtekusa.com
Website: http://www.amtekusa.com

Builder’s Exchange

8411 Sterling Blvd., Suite 101
Irving, Texas 75063
214-687-9002-phone
Contact: Tawny Williams
email: tawny@virtualbx.com
website: www.virtualbx.com

Reed Construction Data

Document Processing Center

30 Technology Parkway South, Suite 500
Norcross, Georgia 30092

1 800 901-8687-phone

Email: erpp@reedbusiness.com

Fedex # for forwarding plans: 1867737059

Dallas/Fort Worth Minority Supplier
Development Council

8828 N. Stemmons Freeway

5th Floor, Suite 550

Dallas, TX 75247
214-630-0747-phone

Contact: Sharon Richardson

email: construction@dfwmsdc.com
website: http://www.dfwmsdc.com

Construction Data Company
Attn: Elizabeth M. Vega

One Oakbrook Terrace Suite 510
Oak Brook Terrace, IL 60181
Addendums: plans@cdcnews.com
Website: www.cdcnews.com
Email: evega@cdcnews.com
UPS: Account No: 21028E
Reference: #78727

FedEx Ground: #240574918
FedEx Third Day: #240574918

The Blue Book Building & Construction
Network

1333 Corporate Drive, Suite 245

Irving, Texas 75038

214-596-1000 office

Contact: Kim Smith — Account Manager
Email: ksmith@mail.thebluebook.com
Website: www.thebluebook.com
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